

BULGA OPEN CUT

GLENCORE

Mr Matthew Sprott
Director
Resource Assessments
Locked Bag 5022
Parramatta NSW 2124

Dear Matthew

Bulga Coal's request to extend SSD-4960 Schedule 2, Condition 15 timeframe until 31 July 2021

As per Marr-Anne Crawford's letter from the Singleton Council dated 15 December 2020, Bulga Coal and the Singleton Council have agreed upon the distribution of funding included in SSD-4960 Appendix 4A Table 1- Additional Contributions Associated with Modification 3.

Additional time is however required to formalise the varied Planning Agreement as supported by the Singleton Council. Therefore, Bulga Coal is seeking approval to extend the time to fulfil SSD-4960 Schedule 2, condition 15 timeframe until 31 July 2021.

Do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries.

Yours sincerely



Ralph Northey
Environment and Community Manager
Bulga Coal